Questions and Answers:

For pricing purposes, how many total full access users does Montana State University expect to use the chosen system? 

Approximately 25- 35 full access users.
Does Montana State University intend on replacing their current CMMS vendor, FAMIS? Is the current vendor being considered for this RFP

Yes, and Yes

What are the specific functional characteristics that the university is looking for with Space Management?

Basic functionality such as;
•Manage the use and assignment of University indoor and outdoor facilities.
•Conduct space use audits and maintain space inventory.
•Provide support services to administrators for space planning, allocation, relocation, etc.
•Monitor room utilization.
•Provide utilization reporting for facilities.
•Provide reports to campus departments and administrators on facilities space related matters.

What are the keys business processes and operations that the Space Management function will be managing?

General management of University infrastructure.

What type of integration with CAD drawings is MSU looking to achieve through Space Management?

Compatibility with AutoCad 2016 for linking / updating of building plans and spatial information.


What type of enterprise database does MSU support/use?  MS SQL Server? Oracle? Both?
Moving all database activity to Microsoft SQL Server.
May a vendor propose to use a sub-contractor for the mandatory requirements that the parent vendor cannot meet on their own in Sections 2-4?
Yes, but we will take into consideration complexity and possibility of failure

Will a vendor be immediately disqualified if one or more mandatory requirements are not met or available from the vendor’s solution in Section 2 through Section 4? 
Mandatory items are mandatory.
Space Management System:  The RFP identifies INSITE as the current Space Management solution.  Is the intent to replace INSITE, or is consideration being given to remaining with the INSITE solution for Space Management and selecting a “best of breed” solution for the other requirements presented in the RFP.
IT IS THE INTENT TO HAVE A VENDOR WHICH CAN COVER THE AREA OF SPACE MANAGEMENT WITHIN THEIR CMMS PLATFORM.
May a vendor propose to use a sub-contractor for the mandatory requirements that the parent vendor cannot meet on their own in Sections 2-4?
Yes, but we will take into consideration complexity and possibility of failure.
Please clarify if all items under Sections 2-4 are considered to be mandatory and if not which items are?
ALL ITEMS ARE MANDATORY


Will a vendor be immediately disqualified if one or more mandatory requirements are not met or available from the vendor’s solution in Section 2 through Section 4?
NO, BUT THE PROPOSAL WILL BE SCORED ACCORDINGLY BY THE COMMITTEE.  

What type of enterprise database does MSU support/use?  MS SQL Server? Oracle? Both?
Moving all database activity to Microsoft SQL Server.

Is the State of Montana procuring this software package solely for Montana State University – Billings?
YES
Is this selection in any way tied to potential usage by other campuses in the sixteen universities and colleges of the Montana University System?
NO
What system is currently being used to perform the following functions & why do they need to be replaced
FAMIS 8iR2
Please elaborate on or provide an example of direct project availability
ACCESS TO PROJECT INFORMATION EITHER DIRECTLY OR WITHOUT SEVERAL STEPS OR PROCESSES.  SOMEWHAT SELF-EXPLANATORY. (BOBBY NEEDS TO FIND HOW MANY HOURS HE HAS LEFT TO COMPLETE THE ELECTRICAL WORK WHICH WAS ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECT.)

Is this primarily staff availability based on calendars including standard shifts, their vacation and holidays?
THERE ARE VARIOUS SHIFTS WHICH ARE IMPLEMENTED 4-10’S WITH ONE TECHNICIAN OFF MONDAY AND ONE OFF FRIDAY, 5-8’S WITH DIFFERENT START TIMES, ETC
	
Work order charges may be charged to multiple account combinations in varying percentages or amounts.  Please elaborate on or provide an example of this scenario.
JOE IN HR WANTS HIS DESK MOVED AND HE HAS TO COVER THE COST OF THE MOVE ON HIS ACCOUNT.  FRED NEEDS TO CHARGE MATERIALS FOR GROUNDS WORK TO A SPECIFIC CAMPUS.  BOB IS COMPLETING AN EVENT SETUP WHICH IS PAID FOR BY THE CHANCELLOR’S FUNDS.




Solution allows fixed-price billing against listed charge accounts while maintaining full cost accounting for reporting.  Please elaborate on or provide an example of this scenario

SHERRY IS SPLITTING THE COST OF A RENOVATION PROJECT WITH FRANK.  A REPORT NEEDS TO BE GENERATED ILLUSTRATING WHICH ACCOUNTS WERE CHARGED FOR WHAT BASED ON A PERCENTAGE 60/40 50/50 ETC.
	
Is this referring to charges to occupying organizations would be fixed for certain services but the true costs incurred by the maintenance crew, whether internal or external, would be captured as work costs against the asset?  Or is this that the external vendor charges a fixed fee for services but provides detailed work costs that need to be accounted for? 
ESSENTIALLY BOTH.
	
The solution supports physical counts on a range of bins during normal hours of operation.
Is there a current process or procedure that you follow?  Are you looking for the solution to help capture the work performed during the count and / or is there a restriction to access of the bins that needs to be communicated
THE SOLUTION NEEDS TO HAVE AN INCORPORATED INVENTORY COMPONENT WHICH SUPPORTS BAR CODE SCANNING FOR INVENTORY SHIPPING, RECEIVING, AND CYCLE COUNTING.  THE INTEGRATION NEEDS TO BE ABLE TO ASSIGN CODES FOR EACH EMPLOYEE CHECKING OUT AN ITEM AND ALSO CREDIT ITEMS.
Do field (maintenance) technicians require the ability to view/edit any project information other than what is in the associated work order?
YES.

Will material handlers (stores operations) require mobile devices to fulfill parts orders for maintenance work tasks? 
YES.  HAND HELD SCANNING SOLUTION

Is MSU using an MSDS tracking system?

 YES.

Does MSU require ability to survey and update space/occupants/inventory from a mobile device?

NO

Does MSU have an up-to-date library of CAD floor plans? 

YES


In reference to mobile site license (3.2.17.13): will MSU be deploying mobile capabilities to all staff and students? 

NO.   

Is it limited to the usage estimates listed in 3.2.8?

 YES

Intellectual Property: Can we please strike this as software being proposed hereunder is not being originally created for the state?  This software would be subject to a licensing agreement which would grant the state a right to use, but would not grant the state ownership rights of the intellectual property 
NO.

Can we please strike this as indemnification of such claims would be provided by the software developer (as the reseller)?
 NO.

Can we please limit this to the cancellation of services?
NO
Can we please remove “products”?
NO

             Changes to Limitation of Liability sample contract in APPENDIX B? 
	Nothing will be added.
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